SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ITEM: 3.3
(ID #19172)

MEETING DATE:
Tuesday, May 24, 2022

FROM : BOS DISTRICT 4:

SUBJECT: BOS DISTRICT 4: Surplus Vehicle Donation to Coachella Valley Association of
Governments (CVAG). [$8000]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:
1. Authorize the Director of Purchasing and Fleet Services to work with county departments
to locate and donate two (2) surplus county vehicles, when available, to the Coachella

Valley Association of Governments (CVAG).

ACTION:

5/18/2022

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On motion of Supervisor Spiegel, seconded by Supervisor Perez and duly carried by
unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended.

Ayes: Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Hewitt
Nays: None Kecia R. Harper
Absent: None Clerk of the Board

Date: May 24, 2022 By:
XC: BOS-Dist 4, Purchasing Deputy
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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BACKGROUND:

Summary

The Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) has a 15-year partnership with
the County of Riverside and all 4t District cities in addressing homelessness in the
Coachella and Palo Verde Valleys through the CVAG Homeless Committee. CVAG has
been operating their CV Housing First program for five years. Originally CVAG contracted
services for this program through Path of Life Ministries. In January 2021, CVAG brought
the CV Housing First program in house. This program provides outreach, placement in
crisis stabilization units, and intense case management with a high success rate of
placement into permanent housing.

Due to the intense outreach, case management, and scattered crisis stabilization units
throughout the Valley, staff is required to utilize vehicle transportation for most of their
duties. This has led to high reimbursement rates for CVAG. By allocating two vehicles to
CVAG, they will be able to utilize these for the services provided in the CV Housing program
and minimize the wear and tear on the employee’s vehicles.

This item authorizes the director of Purchasing and Fleet to work with other county
departments to locate two (2) suitable vehicles. The vehicles may come from Purchasing
and Fleet's inventory, or the inventory of another department with suitable vehicles. The
residual cost of surplus vehicles averages $8,000 and is a cost to the department facilitating
the donation.

Page 2 of 2 ID# 19172 3.3



